1946-1958

10 cm. of textual records (3 vol.)

Officially opened in the fall of 1946, Fort William Manor was a home for the aged. The building was located on Victoria Avenue at Selkirk St. next to the former St. Mary School building. Upon the completion of a new District Home for the Aged "Grandview Lodge", which officially opened June 6, 1959, the Fort William Manor was to be closed and the building and its remaining contents were to be sold.

Series consists of meeting minutes of the Fort William Manor Committee, originally known as the Old Folks Home Committee. This committee was appointed annually and in 1946, was comprised of the Mayor and three council members. The first meeting was held February 1, 1946. At that meeting consideration was given to the establishment of a home for the elderly and to the purchase of a building known as Staff House No. 1 and its entire contents from the War Assets Corporation for this purpose. The committee managed the affairs of the home, some of which included the hiring of staff, making recommendations regarding admissions, purchasing of supplies and furniture, passing of accounts and receiving reports of the superintendent and matron. The final meeting of the Fort William Manor Committee was held on December 30, 1958.

Bound volumes, Handwritten,

Typed Index loose at beginning of each volume

A

Further accruals are not anticipated.